
From:
To:
Subject: Re: FW: NEW APPLICATION POST FW: NYM/2021/0442/FL Parish
Date: 21 July 2021 12:49:46

Re: NYM/2021/0442/FL - Newton Haye

Please be advised that the parish council at its meeting on the 19 July 2021 RESOLVED
No Objections to this planning application.

However, a concern was raised that other developments have been made to an adjacent
building without planning permission, and it was resolved to include this note in the parish
council response.

Regards

Victoria Pitts
Clerk
Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm
Egton
North Yorkshire
YO21 1UA

On Wed, 23 Jun 2021 at 15:18, Hilary Saunders 
wrote:

 

Good afternoon Victoria,

 

Yes that’s fine

 

Kind regards

 

Hilary

 

Hilary Saunders
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